30/01/2024, 15:20 Gmail - Re: [SUSPICIOUS MESSAGE] Re: Fw: Practice Plus Group Purchase Order 20264309 - Viamed

M Gma“ Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

Re: [SUSPICIOUS MESSAGE] Re: Fw: Practice Plus Group Purchase
Order 20264309 - Viamed

1 message

Richard Hatton <Richard.Hatton@practiceplusgroup.com> 30 January 2024 at 15:14
To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Hello,

Please proceed with the order and i will forward it on to our procurement team again to update our
price file

Many thanks

Richard Hatton | Clinical Supplies Assistant | Practice Plus Group Hospital, Southampton
Tel:02380 712089 | Email: Richard.Hatton@practiceplusgroup.com | practiceplusgroup.com

Practice Plus Group Hospital, Southampton, Level C, Royal South Hants Hospital, Brintons Terrace,
Southampton, SO14 OYG

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: 30 January 2024 14:13

To: Richard Hatton <Richard.Hatton@practiceplusgroup.com>

Subject: [SUSPICIOUS MESSAGE] Re: Fw: Practice Plus Group Purchase Order 20264309 - Viamed

This Message contains suspicious characteristics and has originated outside your organization.
Good afternoon Richard,

Thank you for your order.

Please could | advise you that the correct price for part number 0015011 is £297 each plus VAT?

Please let me know if you would like me to proceed. | can see that this is the price you paid on your order
from 23/1/24 - 20264083.

Many thanks.

Kind regards

Kate Giriffiths
http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd
Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.
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30/01/2024, 15:20 Gmail - Re: [SUSPICIOUS MESSAGE] Re: Fw: Practice Plus Group Purchase Order 20264309 - Viamed

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office.
Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

E-mail Disclaimer

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to
be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please
reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

On Tue, 30 Jan 2024 at 14:07, Main Account <office@viamed.co.uk> wrote:

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Richard Hatton <Richard.Hatton@practiceplusgroup.com>
Date: Tue, 30 Jan 2024 at 14:04

Subject: Fw: Practice Plus Group Purchase Order 20264309 - Viamed
To: orders@viamed.co.uk <orders@viamed.co.uk>

Hello,
Please find the attached P.O for level c, stores dept, Practise Plus Group Southampton.
Many thanks

Richard Hatton | Clinical Supplies Assistant | Practice Plus Group Hospital, Southampton
Tel:02380 712089 | Email: Richard.Hatton@practiceplusgroup.com | practiceplusgroup.com

Practice Plus Group Hospital, Southampton, Level C, Royal South Hants Hospital, Brintons
Terrace, Southampton, SO14 OYG

From: Unit4ERP_DoNotReply <unit4erp donotreply@unit4cloud.com>
Sent: 30 January 2024 13:59

To: Richard Hatton <Richard.Hatton@practiceplusgroup.com>
Subject: Practice Plus Group Purchase Order 20264309 - Viamed

**WARNING** This email is from an external source. DO NOT click on any links or attachments unless
they are expected and from a verified source. If you believe this email is suspicious please forward it to
report.phishing@practiceplusgroup.com and we will check it for you. The Original Sender of this email is
unit4erp_donotreply@unit4cloud.com

Purchase Order

Please find attached a purchase order from Practice Plus Group Hospitals Limited.

Supplier: Viamed
Order no: 20264309
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30/01/2024, 15:20 Gmail - Re: [SUSPICIOUS MESSAGE] Re: Fw: Practice Plus Group Purchase Order 20264309 - Viamed

Order date:  30/01/2024
Contact: Richard Hatton
Contact email: Richard.Hatton@practiceplusgroup.com

If you have any queries about this purchase order please contact the person listed above.
Please quote the purchase order number on your invoice.
Please do not reply to this email.

Practice Plus Group

| o Logo

Disclaimer

This message contains information that may be privileged or confidential and is intended only for the
person to whom it is addressed. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do
not necessarily represent those of Practice Plus Group. If you are not the intended recipient, you are not
authorised to read, print, retain, copy, disseminate, distribute, or use this message or any part of this
message. If you receive this message in error, please notify us immediately by emailing
it.security@practiceplusgroup.com and deleting all copies of this message.

Practice Plus Group filters and monitors all Internet communications.

Practice Plus Group is registered and incorporated in England with the registered company number
10787931.

Please consider the environment and only print this email if absolutely necessary.
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